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North American Energy Standards Board

801 Travis, Suite 1675, Houston, Texas 77002

Phone:  (713) 356-0060, Fax:  (713) 356-0067, E-mail: naesb@naesb.org


Home Page: www.naesb.org

via posting

TO:
WEQ Coordinate Interchange Scheduling Subcommittee (CISS) Participants and Interested Parties

FROM:
Caroline Trum, NAESB Deputy Director
DATE:
March 9, 2016
RE:
WEQ CISS Meeting Agenda – March 21, 2016
Dear WEQ Coordinate Interchange Scheduling Subcommittee Participants and Interested Parties,

A conference call of the WEQ Coordinate Interchange Scheduling Subcommittee (CISS) has been scheduled for Monday, March 21, 2016 from 1:00 PM – 4:00 PM Central.  During the meeting, the participants will continue discussions related to the market operator functionality and modifications to the business practice standards and e-Tagging Specification and Schema documents.  The agenda for this meeting may be found on the following page.
This meeting, as with all NAESB meetings, is an open meeting, regardless of membership status in NAESB and open to all parties.  We look forward to your attendance.
All participants are encouraged to read the NAESB Antitrust Statement prior to the meeting.  The statement can be viewed at the following link: http://www.naesb.org/misc/antitrust_guidance.doc. 
Best Regards,

Caroline Trum

NORTH AMERICAN ENERGY STANDARDS BOARD

WEQ Coordinate Interchange Scheduling Subcommittee (CISS)
Conference Call
March 21, 2016 from 1:00 PM – 4:00 PM Central
AGENDA

1. Welcome 
· Antitrust Guidelines
· Introduction of Attendees
· Adoption of Agenda
· Adoption of Minutes
· February 3, 2016
2. Continue Addressing Needed Modifications to Support Market Operator Role
3. Other Business

· FTP Retirement

· Schedule Future Meetings
4. Adjourn
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